From:
To:

CcC:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

ATF

cDermond, James E.;

ATF

' Hoover, William J.;' Melson, Kenneth E. ATF

5/3/2011 11:33:51 AM
FW: Draft response to Grassley's letters of 3/4 and 3/28 re Zapata shooting, etc.

3 4 2011 Grassley questions - proposed response.docx

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

DP

(1) Although the gun used in the assault on Agent Zapata that has been traced back to the U.S. was
purchased on October 10, 2010, how can we know that it did not make its way down to Mexico after the
November investigation, when the arrest of these three criminals might have prevented the gun from
being trafficked and later used to murder Agent Zapata?

F

DP

(2) When did law enforcement first become aware that. ATF surchased the gun?

AlTF

(3) Given that the likely recipients of any trafficked guns were so close to the border, did any ATF
personnel raise concerns about the possibility of those guns being used against U.S. law enforcement? If
so, how did the ATF address those concerns?

ATF
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ATF

(4) Did any ATF personnel raise concerns about the wisdom of allowing individuals like the | - ATF |

ATF i continue their activities after the November weapons transfer? If so, how did
the ATF address those concerns?

In addition to answering those questions, please provide all records relating to:

ATF
ATF
ATF
_ATE ......ATF
(6) Surveillance that may have been conducted on the ATF prior to the November
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(7) The November transfer; and

DP aw

(8) Any surveillance that law enforcement continued to conduct on the
after the November transfer.

ATF

ATF

Acting Chiet of Staft
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY
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This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein
by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please call ATF at (202) 648-8700 and destroy the original
message and all copies.

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is
strictly prohibited.

From: ATF

Sent: Tuesdayv. Mav (13.2011.8:14 AM .

To: ATF | McDermond, James E.; | ATF
Cc:i ATF i Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.

Subject: FW: Draft response to Grassley's letters of 3/4 and 3/28 re Zapata shooting, etc.

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

My comment and edits included.

ATF

Acting Chief of Staff
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein
by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please call ATF at (202) 648-8700 and destroy the original
message and all copies.

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

From: ATF ,

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 6:17 PM

To:i ATF iMcDermond, James E.; Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover,
William J.;i ATF '

Subject: RE: Draft response to Grassley's letters of 3/4 and 3/28 re Zapata shooting, etc.

All:

DP

DP When it is approved for transmittal we can send it to OLA.

DOJ-FF-00817



ATF

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
O: 202-648-7425

i Privacy, ATF
HQ Room 5 S 100

*kkok ok ok okk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From ATF
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 5:32 PM _
To:! ATF i McDermond, James E.; Melson, Kenneth E.

Subject: Fw: braft res'ponse ’éo Grassley's Iettérs 6f 3/4 and 3/'28 re Zapata shooting, etc.
Fyi.

*kkok ok ok okk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
To: Meacham, Chad (USATXN) ; Tromblay, Gary (USATXN) ; Colvin, Kathy (USATXN) ; ATF : Hoover, William
J.

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Mon May 02 17:26:08 2011

Subject: Draft response to Grassley's letters of 3/4 and 3/28 re Zapata shooting, etc.

Please see the enclosed draft response, which | crafted based upon my conversation earlier today with
Chad, Kathy, and Gary. Greg has advised that ATF is working on providing info. Please advise if you
have comments, questions, or concerns about this draft. If there is additional information we can provide,
please send it to us. We've also shared this with Greg Maisal and the Bureau. Thanks. FB <<grassley
0sorio response.docx>>
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